From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 12/5/2012 5:46:06 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # | Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time

A1007009 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail E% 12/5/2012
Energy Markets on 11/20/2012 Conf# KB) 3:07:36 PM
59936

A1007009 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail {% 12/5/2012
Energy Markets on 11/19/2012 Conf# KB) 9:37:47 AM
59891

A1007009 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %)6% 12/5/2012
Energy Markets on 11/19/2012 Conf# KB) 9:37:48 AM
59891 (Certificate Of Service)

A1007009 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %)6% 12/5/2012
Energy Markets on 11/20/2012 Conf# KB) 3:07:36 PM
59936 (Certificate Of Service)

A1201008  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on %2— 12/5/2012
12/05/2012 Conf# 60345 KB) 2:19:37 PM

A1201008  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on %Dé% 12/5/2012
12/05/2012 Cont# 60351 (Certificate Of KB) 3:01:43 PM
Service)

A1201008  |Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on %g 12/5/2012
12/05/2012 Cont# 60345 (Certificate Of KB) 2:19:38 PM
Service)

PDF
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A1201008 Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on | (224 | 12/5/2012
12/05/2012 Conf# 60351 KB) |3:01:43 PM
A1202014 Final D1211030 Adopting an All-Party %6?9 12/5/2012
Decision | Settlement in a 2013 General Rate Case KB) 9:22:43 AM
for California Pacific Electric Company
LLC 12-5-12.pdf
A1203026 Exparte | Exparte filed by Independent Energy {%9 12/5/2012
Producers Association on 11/20/2012 KB) 2:46:45 PM
Conf# 59911
A1203026 Exparte | Exparte filed by Independent Energy 5—%‘5 12/5/2012
Producers Association on 11/19/2012 KB) 2:16:48 PM
Conf# 59853 (Certificate Of Service)
A1203026 Exparte | Exparte filed by Independent Energy 5—%‘5 12/5/2012
Producers Association on 11/20/2012 KB) 2:46:47 PM
Conf# 59911 (Certificate Of Service)
A1203026 Exparte | Exparte filed by Independent Energy ?3_25 5 12/5/2012
Producers Association on 11/19/2012 KB) 2:16:47 PM
Conf# 59853
A1204015,A12P80bping 2048dGpM2B4ling filed by ‘([% 12/5/2012
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on 12/05/2012 KB) 1:52:41 PM
Conf# 60340 (Certificate Of Service)
A1204015,A12pE8 parfel 20UBx paktt20e@1By The Utility Reform %% 12/5/2012
Network on 11/16/2012 Conf# 59804 KB) 2:13:39 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1204015,A12pE8 parfel 20UBx paktt 2018y The Utility Reform %%g' 12/5/2012
Network on 11/16/2012 Conf# 59804 KB) 2:13:39 PM
A1204015,A12P800ping 2048dGpM2B4ling filed by PDE | 12/5/2012
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on 12/05/2012 | (97 1:52:36 PM
Conf# 60340 KB)
DOCX
A1205003 Final D1211041 App of SCE (U338e) for Auth %g) 12/5/2012
Decision | to Recover Costs Incurred in 2009, 2010, PDE 1:58:37 PM
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and 2011 and Recorded in the Bark (190
Beetle Catastrophic Event Memo KB)
Acct.docx
A1209004 A120BODF | Brief filed by Energy Curtailment %—Z 12/5/2012
Specialists, Inc. on 11/28/2012 Cont# KB) 10:28:40
60121 AM
A1209004, A12DBORF | Brief filed by Energy Curtailment i% 12/5/2012
Specialists, Inc. on 11/28/2012 Conf# KB) 10:28:41
60121 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1209004 A12DBOUF | Brief filed by EnerNOC, Tnc. on %52 12/5/2012
11/28/2012 Conf# 60135 (Certificate Of KB) 10:22:40
Service) AM
A1209004 A12DBOUF | Brief filed by EnerNOC, Tnc. on %% 12/5/2012
11/28/2012 Cont# 60135 KB) 10:22:38
AM
DOCX
C1207022 Final D1211028 Dismissing Complaint.docx gé) 12/5/2012
Decision 12:49:35
PDF PM
(235
KB)
11210013 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC ?TDg‘g” 12/5/2012
on 12/05/2012 Conf# 60331 KB) 11:13:42
AM
11210013 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DARLING/CPUC {%‘ 12/5/2012
on 12/05/2012 Conf# 60331 (Certificate KB) 11:13:43
Of Service) AM
RO110024 Exparte Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center | PDEF | 12/5/2012
LLC on 11/14/2012 Cont# 59760 (90 2:01:43 PM
(Attachment]) KB)
R0O110024 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %Dz—g 12/5/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 11/19/2012 KB) 9:28:41 AM

Conf# 59885 (Certificate Of Service)
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R0O110024 Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center | PDF 12/5/2012
LLC on 11/14/2012 Conf# 59760 (138 [ 2:01:42 PM
KB)
RO110024 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %% 12/5/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 11/19/2012 KB) 9:28:40 AM
Conf# 59885
DOCX
R0404003,R060Fed21 D1211050 Grants ICOMP to TURN for %;) 12/5/2012
Decision | Substantial Contributions to Procurement PDF 2:22:37 PM
Review Groups of PG&E, SDG&E, and ‘“‘“( 527
SCE.docx
KB)
DOCX
R0908009 Final D1211048 Granting Request of Natural %8]2) 12/5/2012
Decision | Resources Defense Council for PDFE 9:04:32 AM
Intervenor Compensation for ....docx _“”( 658
KB)
DOCX
R1103006 Final D1211040 Allocating the Final Revised glif 12/5/2012
Decision | 2013 Revenue Req Determination of PDF 12:13:36
DWR.docx _(73 5 PM
KB)
R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center ‘—fl]:ﬁ 12/5/2012
LLC on 11/14/2012 Cont# 59754 KB) 1:58:42 PM
(Attachment1)
R1103012 Exparte | Exparte filed by Panoche Energy Center {% 12/5/2012
LLC on 11/14/2012 Cont# 59754 KB) 1:58:42 PM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas ‘([;{—Ié“g“ 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:33
Conf# 60166 AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %1; 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:40
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Conf# 60166 (Attachment5) AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas {% 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:34
Conf# 60166 (Attachment]) AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas {% 6 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:41
Conf# 60166 (Certificate Of Service) AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %9—2: 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:39
Conf# 60166 (Attachment4) AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %%%O 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:37
Conf# 60166 (Attachment3) AM
R1105005 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas ?1_[())5’9 0 12/5/2012
Filing and Electric Company on 11/29/2012 KB) 10:13:35
Conf# 60166 (Attachment2) AM
DOCX
R1105005 Final D1211049 Grants IComp to the Union of gé) 12/5/2012
Decision | Concerned Scientists for Substantial PDF 12:04:34
Contributions to D1112052 and _”( 433 PM
D1112020.docx KB)
DOC
Final D1211035 Approving Amendment to gg) 12/5/2012
Decision | Power Purchase Agreement with Desert PDE 10:04:58
View Power 55'9“ AM
KB)
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Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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